Finance Committee Agenda
Jefferson County
Jefferson County Courthouse
311 8. Center Avenue, Room 112
Jefferson, WI 53549
Date: Thursday, May 11, 2017
Time: 8:30 a.m.

Committee members:  Jones, Richard {Chair) Kutz, Russell (Secretary)
Rinard, Amy Jaeckel, George
Hanneman, Jennifer (Vice Chair)

Note-these are estimated times for agenda items
1. Callto order (8:30 a.m.)

Roll call (establish a quoram) (8:30 a.m.)

Certification of compliance with the Open Meetings Law (8:30 a.m.)

Approval of the agenda (8:30 a.m.)

Approval of Finance Committee minutes for Aprill3, 2017, (8:30 a.m.)

Communication (8:35 a.m.)

Public comment (Members of the public who wish to address the Committee must register their request at this time) (8.’3 5 a.m.)

Discussion and possible action on determining disposition of foreciosed properties, setting minimum bids for the

sale of foreclosed properties and considering offers to purchase on foreclosed properties (8:40 a.m.)

9. Convene in closed session pursuant to section 19.85 (1)(e) Wis. Stats. for deliberating or negotiating the purchase
of public properties, the investing of public funds, or conducting other specified public business, whenever
competitive or bargaining reasons require a closed session, for the purpose of discussion and possible action on
setting minimum bids, selling and considering offers to purchase on tax foreclosed properties and other county
owned properties.(8:45)

10. Reconvene in open session (9:05 a.m.)

11. Discussicn and possible action on foreclosing on tax delinquent properties (9:05 a.m.)

12. Discussion and possible action on settling with municipalities for unpaid special assessments or special charges.
(9:10)

13. Review of the financial statements and department update for February 2017-Finance Department. (9:15 a.m.)

14. Review of the financial statements and department update for February 2017-Treasurer Department. (9:15 a.m.)

15. Review of the financial statements and department update for February 2017-Child Support Department.

(9:20 am.)

16. Discussion on 2017 projections of budget vs. actual. (9:25 a.m.)

17. Discussion of funding of projects related to the new Highway Facilities and sale of old Highway Facilities
(9:40 a.m.)

18. Update on contingency fund balance (9:40 a.m.)

19. Set future meeting schedule, next meeting date, and possible agenda items (9:45 a.m.)

20. Payment of invoices (9:45 am.)

21. Adjourn {10:05 am.)

Next scheduled meetings: Thursday, June 8, 2017 Regular Meeting
Thursday, July(3, 2017 Regular Meeting
Thursday, August 10, 2017 Regular Meeting
Monday, September 11, 2017 Budget Meeting
Wednesday, September 13, 2017 Budget Meeting
Thursday, September 14, 2017 Budget & Regular Meeting
Friday, September 15, 2017 Budget Meeting

o N

A Quorum of any Jefferson County Committee, Board, Commission or other body, including the Jefferson County
Board of Supervisors, may be present af this meeting.

Individuals requiring special accommodations for attendance at the meeting should contact the County Administrator
24 hours prior to the meeting at 920-674-7101 so appropriate arrangements can be made.



Jefferson County
Finance Committee Minutes
April 13,2017

Committee members:  Jones, Richard (Chair) Kutz, Russell

10.

Rinard, Amy Jaeckel, George
Hanneman, Jennifer (Vice Chair)

Call to order — Richard Jones called the meeting to order at 8:30 a.m,

Roll call (establish a quorum) — All committee members were present. Staff in attendance were
Ben Wehmeier, Blair Ward, Connie Freeberg, John Jensen, Carla Robinson and Tammy Worzalla,
Members of the public present were Virginia Kreger.

Certification of compliance with the Open Meetings Law - Wehmeier certified that the notice of
the meeting complied with the Open Meetings Law.

Approval of the agenda- No Changes

Approval of Finance Committee minutes for March 9, 2017. A motion was made by
Jaeckel/Rimard to approve the March 9, 2017 minutes. The motion passed 4-0, Jones abstained.

Communications — None.
Public Comments — None.

Discussion and possible action on approval of out of state travel to Alabama for a training
session by the Department of Homeland Security for Diane Nelson at the Health Department.
Worzaila stated that Diane Nelson has applied for the Department of Homeland Security’s
Healthcare Leadership for Mass Casualty Incidents training session from August 27" to September
2™, If accepted, all training, lodging, transportation and meals will be covered by the Department
of Homeland Security. A motion was made by Jaeckel/Rinard to approve the out of state travel to
Alabama for a training session by the DHS. The motion passed 5-0.

Discussion and possible action on determining disposition of foreclosed properties, setting
minimum bids for the sale of foreclosed properties and considering offer to purchase on
foreclosed properties. Worzalla stated all the highlighted properties were placed on the online
auction site with a minimum bid equal to the unpaid taxes and interest on 3/31/17 with ending date
4/28/17. Virginia Kreger requested that the Finance Committee reinstate the previous agreement
she had with the County to make monthly installments to pay the outstanding taxes and interest on
her property. She is prepared to pay $1,500 today, $1,000 by 4/17/17, and $500 every two weeks
until November, of which it would switch to $250 every two weeks. Her request will be discussed
in closed session.

Convene in closed session pursuant to section 19.85 (1)(e) Wis. Stats. for deliberating or
negotiating the purchase of public properties, the investing of public funds, or conducting
other specified public business, whenever competitive or bargaining reasons require a closed
session, for the purpose of discussion and possible action on setting minimum bids, selling and
considering offers to purchase on tax foreclosed properties and other county owned

Page 1 of 4



properties. A motion was made by Jaeckel/Hanneman to convene in closed session. Jones asked
for a roil-call vote to go into closed session. The motion passed 5-0.

11. Reconvene in open session. A motion was made by Jaeckel/Hanneman to reconvene in open
session. The motion passed 5-0.

12. Discussion and possible action on foreclosing on tax delinquent properties. A motion was made
by Jones/Jaeckel to accept Virginia Kreger’s payment of $1,500 today, $1,000 for 4/17, and starting
May 1* and on the first business day of each month after until the balance has been paid, $1,000
payment to go against the outstanding tax and interest balance plus an additional $318 rent payment
with the understanding that no grace period will be granted. Any payment not received by the said
date will deem the agreement to be in defauit and listing the property for sale will commence, The
motion was passed 3-0.

13. Discussion and possible action on contingency fund transfer of $30,000 for replacement of 30
Human Services’ laptops and docking stations to have the old computers available for
training of the new ERP system. Wehmeier explained that Human Services has over 50 laptop
computers that are 5 years or older. The useful life of a laptop is only 3 years. Administration
would like to use the old laptops in the County Board Room for training with the County’s new
ERP system. The current computer training room only has 6 computers and the County needs to
train over 200 employees. After discussion, a motion was made by Rinard/Hanneman to transfer
$30,000 from contingency for the replacement of 30 Human Services’ laptops and docking stations.
The motion passed 5-0.

14, Discussion and possible action on contingency fund transfer of $20,000 for Farm Technology
Days. Wehmeier explained that Resolution No. 2016-45 and the 2017 Budget recognized the
possible need for $20,000 to support Farm Technology Days, therefore the amount was set aside in
the contingency fund if needed. A motion was made by Jaeckel/Rinard to approve the contingency
fund transfer of $20,000 for Farm Technology Days. The motion passed 5-0.

15. Discussion and possible action on contingency fund transfer of $10,000 for an architectural
study of the judicial parking lot. Wehmeier explained that the US Marshall’s Office did not
approve the County’s plan for the judges parking security in the main courthouse parking lot. To
develop a plan that may better secure the safety of the judges, the County is in need of expert
advice. A motion was made by Rinard/Jaeckel to approve the contingency fund transfer of $10,000
for an architectural study of the judicial parking. The motion passed 5-0.

16. Discussion and possible action on amending Ordinance No. 2008-12 regarding bill payment
procedures. Wehmeier and Worzalla reviewed with the Finance Committee the bill payment
procedures now that the County’s new financtal system will be in piace soon. The internal
processes will be changing to aid the County to be more efficient and timely with its bill payments.
The review of the bills will be done internally in the system on various levels and without approval
at all levels, payments will not be made. Given this new paperless environment and process
change, many Counties and Municipalities are shifting to seeing a list of payments made over the
past month and having a computer available for County Supervisors to see the details of any of
those payments, This would be a change Countywide, not just for this Committee. Staff will work
on drafting changes to this Ordinance with the Finance Committee in the near future which, if
approved, would be forwarded to the County Board. No action was taken.

17. Review of the financial statements and department epdate for February 2017-Finance
Department. Worzalla stated that every month there will be line items for all departments that

Page 2 of 4



18.

19.

20,

21,

22,

23.

have high percentages of the budget spent. This is due to some of the departments getting charged
in that account all at once or a one-time purchase of an item in the beginning of the year. The FSA
contributions are at 100% which is charged in the beginning of the year. The computer support is at
83.55% which is due to software maintenance contracts that are charged in January for the whole
year.

Review of the financial statements and department update for February 2017-Treasurer
Department, Worzalla stated that membership dues are at 100% because they were paid in full at
the beginning of the year. Publication of legal notices is higher due to the foreclosures on tax
delinquent properties. Managed forest is at -41.54%. This should have been a credit of $2,500 in
the budget, therefore it will be off all year. DNR PILT (payments in lien of tax) is at 71.19% since
most of this income is received within the first few months of the year. Interest is tracking fine, but
the Treasurer’s office continues to have a loss on its Fair Market Value Adjustment.

Review of the financial statements and department update for February 2017-Child Support
Department, Worzalla stated there are basically the same issues as with the other departments
with some of the expenditures getting paid in the beginning of the year. The advertising expense is
higher due to hiring a legal assistant. Revenue comes in quarterty which will usually be off from
budget estimates.

Discussion on 2017 projections of budget vs. actual. Worzalla stated it is fairly early in the year
for projections with just closing 2016 and starting to get 2017 where it should be at this point. The
only thing she is aware of is the Sherift’s department needed to return approximately $3,500 to the
IRS for the 2016 propane credit due to a change in the calculation which started in 2016. Since
2016 is closed, this will be charged in 2017,

Discussion of funding for projects related to the new Highway Facilities and sale of old
Highway Facilities. Wehmeier stated all buildings at the old Highway Shop have been torn down
and most of the work on that property is nearing the end. No action was taken,

Discussion and possible action to amend the Highway Satellite Facilities project budget.
Wehmeter stated that the County received revised bids for the construction of the Highway Satellite
Facilities and the total bid price for the two satellite shops amounts to $1,590,084. $1,000,000 was
allocated for the construction of the two new satellite facilities as part of the new highway facility
project. $200,000 will be paid from funds remaining from the amount allocated for the demolition
of the old highway facility. The remaining $400,000 will be transferred from the Highway
Department Building and Grounds Fund. Any proceeds from the sale of existing satellite facilities
will be deposited into the Capital Projects Funds and will be available to the County Board for
future use, A motion was made by Jaeckel/Hanneman to recommend approval to the County
Board, The motion passed 4-1, with the no vote from Rinard.

Update on contingency fund balance, Worzalla directed the Finance Committee to the schedule
showing the current balance of 2017 general contingency funds of $496,482, With the approval of
agenda items #13 & #15 totaling $40,000, general contingency funds will be reduced to $456,482.
There is also another contingency expense that was set aside for UW-Extension of $28,000 which
after approval of agenda item #14, the balance will be reduced to $8,000. The vested benefits
balance remains at $29¢,000.

24, Set future meeting schedule, next meeting date, and possible agenda items. The next regular

meeting is May 11, 2017. Agenda items will include foreclosed properties, update on the Highway

Page 3 of 4



Shop projects and budget to actual projections.

25. Payment of Invoices-After review of the invoices, a motion was made by Hanneman/Jaeckel to
approve the payment of invoices totaling $798,633.75 for the main review and $3,184,264.95 for
the other payments, p-cards, and payroll deductions. The motion passed 3-0.

26. Adjourn — A motion was made by Hanneman/Rinard to adjourn at 1#:31a.m. The motion passed
5-0.

Respectfully submitted,
Russell Kutz
Finance Committee

Jefferson County
/tlw

Page 4 of 4



‘County Owned !

Property Information

Vaiue

Total Unpaid

Parcei Number

Property Address

Municipality

Assessment EST FMV

Taxes

Inferest

3G8-0714:0114-016 -

2 Todd Brinnat:

T Ferminglon: - .|

EZA00

787

631007

EC R

Comment

7 OO 51042001

e Todd _Er:u%m_lﬁ_ei: T

i T’ Fgrm_inglon :

B3 Z19Res

57010-0515-0333-000

a;-‘«lan L Kregeé
W3675 Lower Hebron Rd
Fort Atkinson

T Hebroﬁ

16,470.02

11.712.64

28,182.66

§ [ 014-0615-1333-001

-Neil & Karen Thompson - .-
Wage0 County Road Y. 1

S Helenville

(T defterson

e

TEFeISL

20808, 08

1o toir dow ¢

-

020-0814-0613-008

Real Time invesimenis
W7075 Main St
Walertown W| 53094

ToMirord

5,635.56

2,369.48

Town Interested in This Property

Ly

County.Rbad
Sulljvan i

13] 020-0614-0743-048 - Ronnell.D Varese Hurter T Milford::.. 20886
26].036.0616-1714-008 KLRA Lansle T Sulbven

%

026057617 14-007 -

o K L&A Lausten
W1718 Colfity Road
G

T Sufftven

v Karery Lapstent

026-0616-7714-008 .. - Karen L :
Rl e WS Gounty Read Fioc

s BUR R

T éuté‘waﬂ o

141:0715-0731-004 . Richar Emerprises LLC

--V"Jz)hns_qﬁ Cregk; i

3

B

705162242079

T Steven Herr

A3 S Fourt Bt
T Palmprg

38

2410614-1124-016

Pakhar and Mohinder Singh
LTS ME S
“Jeiferson

G Jefferson .

5 pliliging o b removad:due fo fload

{0 gés__statron (_:i_iy._orde_r.ed_ S

4

Seaf

241-0614.1141-033

Iy ‘Keren Voget -
~ BT Briekyard GF

Jslterson

C Jt_af‘fs_a.rspn:: L

36| 731 08150412218

Daren Maron
510 Market St
Watertown

C. Watertown

8,467.51

EETTT R

5507 5

City removéd buildwng in 200.?
Substandard lof regulations
Section18.407

== pll ighlighted propertiss were placed on the online auction sie with'a minimum bid equal o the unpaid taxes &nd interest on 33117 with ending date 4728117

Totat County Owned 271,182.49 16084078 432,033.24
Others I
Praperty Infermation Vatue Tetal Unpaid
Parcel Number Property Address Municipality | Assessment EST FMV Taxes Interest Total Comment
25{ 022-0813-0533-047 Betty Alder T. Oakland 183,200 202,200 40,302.44 2118710 £1,489.54 | Substandard lot-cant be sold separt
WE354 Oakland Rd
GAL Petitioned for Extension on Time to Redgem-Judge Ext until 6/1/17
25{ 022-0813-0633-059 Betty Alder 1. Qakland 12,000 12,6C0 2,384.27 1,362.01 3,726.28 |Substandard lot-cant be scid sepan
GaL Petitioned for Extension on Time to Redgem-Judge Ext untif 6/1/17
28| 032-0814-1043-000 Johin & Terri Spauds T. Watertown 281,600 239,000 2649775  11,827.54 38,125.28 |MFL Program
BANKRUPTCY STAY NB980 West Rd
Watertown
35| 226-0514-0322-132 Lucitle Kelm C. Fort Atkinson 141,800 138,000 18,107.69 8,051.21 27,158.90
420 Clarence St
GAL Patitioned for Extension on Time to Redsem-Judge Fxt until 8/1/17
48] 291-0815-0411-209 Boparai LLC C. Watertown 184,600 163,900 2676923 6 .899.70 32,668.93 |City would like this property
BROWNSFIELD ? 805 E Main St
Watertown
Total Not Foreclosed Yet 642,727 49  164.430.86 1,007 158.35




Finance Date Ran 4/21/2017
2601 Perlod 3
Year 2017
Revenues
YD YTD Prorated Total Annual Percentage
Acct Number Description Actual Budget Variance Budget Remaining Of Budget
#DIV/C!
411100 GENERAL PROPERTY TAXES {116,337.51) {116,337.50) {0.01) (465,350.00} (349,012.49) 25.00%
412100 SALES TAXES FROM COUNTY (30.55) {25.00) (5.55} {100.00) {69.45) 30.55%
451005 CHILD SUPPORT FEES (309.004 {250.00) (59,00} (1,000.00) {691.00) 30.90%
451312 EMP PAYROLL CHARGES {10.00} {12.50) 2.50 (50.00) {40.00) 20.00%
474201 FAXINTERDEPARTMENT - {2.50) 2.50 {10.00} (20.00) 0.00%
Totals {116,687.06) {116,627 50) (59.56) (466,510.00) {349,822.94) 25.01%
Expenditures
YTD YTD Prorated Total Annual Percentage
Acct Number Description Actual Budget Variance Budget Remaining Of Budget
HDIV/O!
511110 SALARY-PERMANENT REGULAR 31,723.82 43,803.50 {10,079.68} 167,214.00 135,490.18 18.97%
511210 WAGES-REGULAR 271,614.04 31,168.50 (3,555.45} 124,678.00 97,063.96 22.15%
511310 WAGES-SICK LEAVE 1,308.16 - 1,308.16 - {1,308.18} #DIV/0!
511320 WAGES-VACATION PAY 8,673.86 - 8,673.86 - {8,673.86) #DIV/D!
511330 WAGES-LONGEVITY PAY - 206.25 {206.25} 825.00 825.00 0.00%
511340 WAGES-HOLIDAY PAY 1,632.35 - 1,632.35 {1,632.35} #Div/0!
511350 WAGFS-MISCELLANEQUS{COMPY 162.69 - 162.69 {16269} HDIV/O!
511380 WAGES-BEREAVEMENT 1,068.48 - 1,068.48 - (1,068.48} #DIv/0!
512141 SOCIAL SECURITY 5,381.67 5,528.25 {146.58} 22,113.00 16,731.33 24.34%
512142 RETIREMENT {(EMPLOYER) 4,550.46 4,976.25 {425.79) 19,205.00 15,354.54 22.86%
512144 HEALTH INSURANCE 17,103.589 19,744.25 {2,640.36) 78,977.00 61,873,11 21.66%
512145 LIFE INSURANCE 29.29 28.25 1.04 113.00 83.71 25.92%
512150 FSA CONTRIBUTION 1,125.00 281.25 843.75 1,125.00 - 100.00%
512173 DENTAL INSURANCE 998.65 1,206.00 {207.35) 4,824,00 3,825.35 20.70%
521213 ACCOUNTING & AUDITING 1,829.52 3,157.00 {1,367.48) 12,788.00 10,958.48 14.31%
521213 CAFR REPORTING 126.25 {126.25) 505.00 505.00 .00%
521219 OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERY - 700.00 {700.00) 2,800.00 2,800.00 0.00%
521296 COMPUTER SUPPORT 2,951.00 883.00 2,068.00 3,532.00 581.00 83.55%
531243 FURNITURE & FURNISHINGS - 125.00 {125.00) S00.00 500.00 0.00%
531303 COMPUTER EQUIPMT & SOFTW2 - 125.00 {125.00) 500,00 500.60 0.00%
531311 POSTAGE & BOX RENT 710.24 575.00 13524 2,300.00 1,5838.76 30.88%
531312 OFFICE SUPPLIES 14588 725.00 1579.22) 2,900.00 2,754.12 5.03%
531313 PRINTING & DUPLICATING 66.97 100.00 {3303} 400.00 333.03 16.74%
531314 SMALLITEMS OF EQUIPMENT - 25.00 {25.00} 100.00 100.00 0.00%
531324 MEMBERSHIP DULS 690.00 213.50 476.50 854,00 164,00 B0.80%
531326 ADVERTISING 63270 - 632.70 - (632.70) #DIV/O!
531351 GAS/DIESEL - 12.50 {12.50} 50.00 50.00 0.00%
532325 REGISTRATION - 265.00 {265.00) 1,060.00 1,960.00 0.00%
532332 MILEAGE 143,75 (143.75) 575.00 575.00 0.00%
532334 COMMERCIALTRAVEL 125.00 (125.00) 500.00 500.00 0.00%
532335 MEALS 75.00 {75.00) 300.00 300.00 0.00%
532336 LODGING - 310.00 (310.00) 1,240.00 1,240.00 0.00%
533225 TELEPHONME & FAX 26.25 25.00 125 106.00 73.75 26.25%
535242 MAINTAIN MACHINERY & EQUIP - 100.00 {100.00} 400.00 400.00 0.00%
571004 P TELEPHONY ALLOCATION 17151 171.50 0.01 686.00 514.49 25.00%
571005 DUPLICATING ALLOCATION 21.24 21.25 {0.01} 85.00 63.76 24.99%
571009 MIS PC GROUP ALLOCATION 2,094,00 2,094.00 - 8,376.00 6,282.00 25.00%
571010 MIS SYSTEMS GRP ALLOC(ISIS) 1,170.51 1,170.50 0.01 4,682.00 3,511.49 25.00%
591519 OTHER INSURANCE 313.47 375.75 {62.28} 1,503.00 1,189.53 20.86%
594818 CAP COMPUTER 19,178.52 79,655.93 {60,477.41) 318,623.72 298,445.20 5.02%
Totals 131,374.17 196,283 43 164,909.26) 785,133.72 653,759.55 16.73%
Other Financing Sources {Uses)
YTD YD Prorated Total Annual Percentage
Acct Number Descripticn Actual Budget Yariance Budget Remaining Of Budget




#DIV/O!

Totals - - - - - #DIV/01

Total Business Unit 14,687.11 79,655.93 {64,568.82) 318,623.72 303,936.61




Treasurer Date Ran 4/21/2017
1401 Period
Year 2017
Revenues
YD YiD Prerated Total Annual Percentage
Acct Number Description Actual Budget Variance Budget Remaining Cf Budget
HOV/OE
411100 GENERAL PROPERTY TAXES 187,596.99 187,597.00 {0.01} 750,388.00 562,791.01 25.00%
411300 DNR PILT {60,491.79) {14,375.00) {46,116.79}) {57,500.00) 2,991.79 105.20%
£11500 MANAGED FOREST {1,038.39) 625.00 {1,663.39) 2,500.00 3,538.39 -41.54%
418100 INTEREST ON TAXES {142,370.05) {103,750.00) {38,620.05) {415,000.00) {272,629.95) 34.31%
441030 AG USE CONV PENALTY {855.37) {1,800.00) 144.63 14,000.00) {3,144.583) 21.38%
451007 TREASURERS FEES 1100.00) (250,00} 50.00 (6G0.00) {300.00) 16.67%
481001 INTEREST & DIVIDENDS 1140,197.13) {125,000.00) {15,197.13) {500,000.00} {359,802.87) 28.04%
481004 FAIR MARKET VALUE ADJUSTMEI 56,990.31 - 56,990.31 {56,990.31) HEDHV/O!
486004 MISCELLANEQUS REVENUE {0.52) (0.52) 0.52 #OV/O
Totals {100,465.95) {56,053.00) {44,412.95} 1224,212.00) (123,746.05) 44.81%
Expenditures
YO YTD Prorated Totat Annyal Percentage
Acct Number Destription Actual Budget Variance Budget Remaining Of Budget
HDIV/O!
511110 SALARY-PERMANENTY REGULAR 17,1593.44 17,212.00 {18.56) £8,848,00 51,654.56 24.97%
511210 WAGES-REGULAR 9,324.35 11,202.00 {1,877.65) 44,808.00 35,483.65 20.81%
511310 WAGES-SICK LEAVE 28541 - 295.41 1295.41) #DIV/0!
511320 WAGES-VACATION PAY 39892 398.92 - 1398.92) #DIV/0!
511330 WAGES-LONGEVITY PAY - 39.00 {39.00} 156.00 156.00 0.00%
512141 SOCIAL SECURITY 1,994.7% 2,143,75 (149.04) 8,575.00 6,580.29 23.26%
512142 RCTIREMENT [EMPLOYER) 1,850.35 2,141.28 25090} 8,565.00 6,714 65 21.60%
512144 HEALTH INSURANCE 8,564.68 9,508.25 (943.57) 38,033.00 29,468.32 22.52%
512145 LIFE INSURANCE 17.17 16,75 0.42 57.00 49.83 25.63%
512150 FSA CONTRIBUTION 530.00 132.50 397.50 530.00 - 100.00%
512173 DENTAL INSURANCE 456,61 572.50 {115.89) 2,290.00 1,833.39 19.94%
521232 INVEST ADVISOR FEES 7,163.69 7,500.00 {336.31) 30,000.00 22,836.31 23.88%
531311 POSTAGE & BOX RENT 887.33 1,625.00 (737.17) 6,500.00 5,612.17 13.66%
531312 OFFICE SUPPULES 150,23 250.00 {99.77} 1,000.00 849.77 15.02%
531313 PRINTING & DUPLICATING 55,68 50.00 5.68 200.00 144.32 27.84%
531321 PUBLICATION OF LEGAL NOTICE 1,433.70 500.00 933,70 2,000.00 566.30 71.69%
531324 MEMBERSHIP DUES 100.00 25.00 75.00 100.00 - 100.00%
532325 REGISTRATICN - 62.50 (62.50) 250.00 250.00 0.00%
532332 MILEAGE - 62.50 (62.50) 250.00 250.00 0.00%
532335 MEALS - 7.50 (7.50) 30.00 30.00 0.00%
532336 LODGING - 75.00 {75.00} 300.00 300.00 0.00%
533225 TELEPHONE & FAX 2111 25.00 (3.89) 100.00 78.89 21.11%
571004 1P TELEPHONY ALLOCATION 102.75 102.75 411.00 308.25 25.00%
571005 DUPLICATING ALLOCATION 33.75 33,75 - 135.00 101.25 25.00%
571009 MIS PC GROUP ALLOCATION 1,724.49 1,724.50 {0,01) £,898.00 5,173.51 25.00%
571010 MIS SYSTEMS GRP ALLOC(ISIS) 521.49 521.50 {0.01) 2,086.00 1,564.51 25.00%
591519 OTHER INSURANCE 127.59 145.00 (17.41) 580.00 452.41 22.00%
593256 BANK CHARGES 415.19 375.00 40.12 1,500.00 1,084.81 27.68%
Totals 53,363.14 56,053.00 (2,689.86) 224,212.00 170,848.86 23 80%
Other Financing Sources {Uses)
¥Yip YTD Prorated Total Annual Percentage
Acct Number Bescription Actual Budget Variance Budget Remaining Of Budget
#DIV/0!
Totals - #DIV/D!
Total Business Unit {47,102.81) - (47,102.81) - 47,102.81




Treasurer Date Ran 4/21/2017
1402 Tax Deed Exp Period
Year 2017
Revenues
YTD YTD Prorated Total Annual Percentage
Acct Number Description Actual Budget Variance Budget Remaining Of Budget
#DIv/0I
411100 GENERAL PROPERTY TAXES {5,025.00) {5,025 00) - (20,100.00} {15,075.00) 25.00%
482002 RENT OF COUNTY PROPERTY {318.00}) - {318.00} - 313.00 #DIV/O!
483005 GAIN/LOSS-SALE FORCLD PRPTY {34,584.17) - (34,584.17) 34,584.17 #DIV/0!
486004 MISCELLANEQUS REVENUE {500.00} {500.00} 500.00 H#DIV/0!
Totals (40,427.17) (5,025.00) (35,402.17} {20,100.00) 20,327.17 201.13%
Expenditures
YD ¥YTD Prorated Total Annual Percentage
Acct Number Description Actual Budget Variance Budget Remaining Cf Budget
#BIV/0
521212 LEGAL 10.00 25.00 {15.00) 100.00 90.00 10.00%
521219 OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERV 60,00 250.00 {190.00) 1,000.00 940,00 6.00%
521255 PAPER SERVICE 50.00 {50.00) 200.00 200.00 0.00%
521273 TITLE SEARCH - 500.00 {500.00) 2,000.00 2,000.00 8.00%
531311 POSTAGE & BOX RENT - 50.00 {50.00) 200.00 200.00 0.00%
531321 PUBLICATION OF LEGAL NOTICE 1,486.80 250.00 1,236.80 1,600.00 {486.80) 148.68%
531326 ADVERTISING - 150.00 {150.00) 600.00 600.00 0.00%
533221 WATER 121.86 121.86 - {121.86) H#DIV/O!
535242 MAINTAIN MACHINERY & EQUIP 461.50 - 461.50 - {461.50) #DIV/0!
593742 UMNCOLLECTED TAXES 272.06 3,750.00 (3,477.94) 15,000.00 14,727.94 1.81%
Totals 241222 5,025.00 (2,612.78) 20,100.00 17,687.78 12.00%
QOther Financing Sources {Uses)
YTD Y10 Prorated Total Annual Percentage
Acct Number Description Actual Budget Variance Budget Remaining Of Budget
#OIV/0!
H#DIV/O!
Totals - - - - #DIV/0!
Total Business Unit {38,014.95) {38,014.95} 38,014,585




Treasurer Date Ran 442173017
1403 Plat books Pertod
Year 2017
Revenues
Y10 YTD Prorated Total Annual Percentage
Acct Number Description Actual Budget Variance Budget Remaining Of Budget
#DIV/0!
411100 GENERALPROPERTY TAXES 487.50 487.50 - 1,950.00 1,462.50 25.00%
451010 SALE OF MAPS & PLAT BOOKS {545.94) {625.00) 79.06 {2,500.00 {1,954.06) 21.84%
451308 POSTAGE FEES {3.00) [12.50) 9.50 {50.00) {47.00} 6.00%
474014 DEPT PLAT BOOK CHARGES - {200.00) 100.00 (400.00) {400.00) 0.00%
Totals {61.44) {250.00} 188.56 (3,000.00} {938.56} 5.14%
Expenditures
YTD YiD Prorated Total Annual Percentage
Acct Number Description Actual Budget Variance Budget Remaining Of Budget
#D1v/0!
531349 OTHER QPERATING EXPENSES 250.00 {250.00) 1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00%
Totals 250.00 (250.00} 1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00%
Cther Financing Sources (Uses)
YTD YTD Prorated Total Annual Percentage
Acct Number Description Actual Budget Variance Budget Remaining Of Budget
#DIV/0!
#DIV/01
Totals - - - #DIV/0!
Total Business Unit (61.44} - (p1.44) - 6144




Child Support Date Ran 442172017
2301 Perfod 3
Year 2017
Revenues
YTD Y10 Prorated Total Annuzl Percentage
Acct Number Description Actual Budget Variance Budget Remaining Of Budget
#DIV/0!
411100 GENERAL PROPERTY TAXES (39,736.74) {39,736.75} 0.01 {158,947.00) (119,210.26} 25.00%
421001 STATE AID - {26,250.00} 26,250.00 {105,000.00} {105,000.00} 0.00%
421020 M S LINCENTIVES 620,00 {4,500.00} 5,120.00 {18,000.00) (18,620.00} -3.44%
421012 STATE AID C5 + ALL OTHERS 12,096.48 1199,743.00} 211,839.48 (798,972.00) (811,068.48} -1.51%
421012 5T AID WAGES ALLOCATE - 23,795.00 (23,795.00) 95,180.00 95,180.00 0.00%
421013 OTHER DEPT WAGE RETENTION - {7,852.50) 7,852.50 {31,410.00} {31,410.00 0.00%
421050 CS5 PERFORMANCE BASED INC {40,500.00) 40,500.00 {162,000.00) (162,000.00) 0.00%
421096 STATE AID MEDICAL SUPPCRT - {2,493.75) 2,483.75 (9,975.00} {9,975.00} 0.00%
442004 EXTRADITION REIMBURSEMENT - {375.00) 375.00 {1,500.00) (1,500.00) 0.00%
451013 NIVD ACTIVITIES REDUCTION {1,015.46) - {1,015.46} - 1,015.46 #DIV/0!
451014 CS PROGRAM FEES {2,229.86) 13,450.00) 1,220.14 {13,800.00) {11,570, 14} 16.16%
455003 NON-IVD SERVICE FEES {245.00) {335.00} 90.00 (1,340.00} (1,095 0G4 18.28%
Totals (30.510.58) {301,441.00) 270,930.42 {1,208,764.00)  {1,175,253.42) 2.53%
Expenditures
YTD YTD Prorated Total Annual Percentage
Acct Number Cescription Actuat Budget Vartance Budget Remaining Of Budget
#D1/0!
511110 SALARY-PERMANENT REGULAR 51,798.19 57,533.00 {5,734.81) 230,132.00 178,333.81 22.51%
511210 WAGES-REGULAR 97,299.58 113,816.00 {16,516.42) 455,264.00 357,964.42 21.37%
511220 WAGES-OVERTIME 1,064 48 1,695.25 (630.77) 5,781.00 5,716.52 15.70%
511240 WAGES-TEMPORARY 1,561.96 1,586.00 {24.04} 6,344.00 4,782.04 24.62%
511310 WAGES-SICK LEAVE 8,784.61 - 8,784.61 - {8,784.61) #DIV/O!
511320 WAGES-VACATION PAY 5,049 14 - 5,049.14 - {5,049.14) #DIV/0!
511330 WAGES-LONGEVITY PAY - 540.75 {540.75} 2,163.00 2,163.00 0.00%
511340 WAGES-HOLIDAY PAY 2,981.10 - 2,981.10 - {2,981.10) H#DIV/O!
511350 WAGES-MISCELLANEQUS{COMP) 24632 - 246,32 - {246.32) HDIV/01
511380 WAGES-BEREAVEMENT 355.10 - 355,10 - {355.10) #D1v/0!
512141 SOCIAL SECURITY 12,317.36 12,820.75 {503.39) 51,283.00 38,965.64 24.02%
512142 RETIREMENT {EMPLOYER) 11,395.43 11,575.25 (179.83) 46,301.00 34,905.58 24.61%
512144 HEALTH INSURANCE 40,822.08 46,395.50 {5,573.42) 185,582.00 144,759.52 72.00%
512145 UFE INSURANCE 64.83 59.00 5.83 236.00 171.17 27.47%
512146 WORKERS COMPENSATION 1,155.33 - 1,155.33 - {1,155.33) #DIV/0!
512150 FSA CONTRIBUTION 2,575.00 675.00 1,500.00 2,700.00 125.00 95.37%
512173 DENTAL INSURANCE 2,408.59 3,024.00 {615.41} 12,096.00 9,687.41 19.91%
521255 PAPER SERVICE 1,983.25 1,750.00 233.25 7,000.00 5,016.75 28.33%
521256 GENETIC TESTS 1,032.00 1,800.00 (768.00} 7,200.00 £,168.00 14.33%
521296 COMPUTER SUPPORT 1,407.00 347.25 1,059.75 1,385.00 (18.00) 101.30%
529160 INTERPRETER FEE 502.50 900.00 {397.50} 3,600.00 3,097.50 13.96%
52920% PURCHASE CARE & SERVICES 15,120.00 15,120.00 - 60,430.00 45,360.00 25.00%
531003 NOTARY PUBLIC RELATED 80.00 50.00 30.00 200.00 120.00 40.00%
531246 FPLSFEES - 692,50 (692.50) 2,770.00 2,770.00 0.00%
531301 OFFICE EQUIPMENT - 125.00 (125.00} 500.00 500.00 0.00%
531303 COMPUTER EQUIPMT & SOFTWA 454.92 1,010.00 (555.08} 4,040.00 3,585.08 11.26%
531311 POSTAGE & BOX RENT 3,806.02 4,400.00 (593.98) 17,600.00 13,793.98 21.63%
531311 POSTAGE- NIVD 56,30 186.25 (129.95) 745.00 688.70 7.56%
531312 OFFICE SUPPLIES 2,448.30 4,625.00 {2,176.70) 18,500.00 16,051.70 13.23%
531313 PRINTING & DUPLICATING 126.18 1,000.00 (873.82} 4,000.00 3,873.82 3,15%
531314 SMALLITEMS OF EQUIPMENT 470.11 575.00 {104.89} 2,300.00 1,829.89 20.44%
531321 PUBLICATION OF LEGAL NOTICE 498.04 325.00 173.04 1,300.00 801.96 38.31%
531323 SUBSCRIPTIONS-TAX & LAW 576.12 817.50 {241.38) 3,270.00 2,693.88 17.62%
531324 MEMBERSHIP DUES 585.00 488.75 96,25 1,955.00 1,370.00 29.92%
531326 ADVERTISING 80.36 50.00 30.36 200.00 119.64 40.18%
531348 EDUCATIONAL SUPPLIES 240.00 325.00 (85.00) 1,300.00 1,060.00 18.46%
532325 REGISTRATION 515.00 817.50 (202.50) 3,270.09 2,655.00 18.81%
532332 MILEAGE 202.83 265.00 {62.17) 1,060.00 857.17 19.13%
532334 COMMERCIAL TRAVEL - 375.00 (375.00) 1,500.00 1,500.00 0.00%
532335 MEALS 72.13 25350 {181.37) 1,014.00 941,87 7.11%
532336 LODGING 82.00 852.75 {770.75) 3,411.00 3,329.00 2.40%
532339 OTHER TRAVEL & TOLLS 65,00 68.75 {3.75) 275.00 210.00 23.64%




532340 CONTRACTED EXTRADITIONS - 1,750.00 (1,750.00) 7.000.00 7.000.00 0.00%
533225 TELEPHONE & FAX 208.45 196.25 12.20 785.00 576.55 26.55%
535242 MAINTAIN MACHINERY & EQUIP 387.00 587.00 {200.00) 2,348.00 1,961.00 16.48%
571004 |P TELEPHONY ALLOCATION 582,99 583.00 {0.01) 2,332.00 1,749.01 25.00%
571005 DRUPLICATING ALLOCATION 81.75 8175 - 337.00 245,25 25.00%
571009 MIS PC GROUP ALLOCATION 6,857.75 6,897.7% - 27,591.00 20,693.25 25.00%
S71010 MIS SYSTEMS GRP ALLOC{ISIS) 3,497.4% 3,497.50 {0.01} 13,990.00 i0,492.51 25.00%
591519 OTHER INSURANCE 74187 907.50 {165.63} 3,630.00 2,888.13 20.44%
Totals 282,772.45 301,441.00 {18,661.55} 1,205,764.00 822,984.55 23.45%
Other Financing Sources {Uses)
¥YTD YTD Prorated Total Annuat Percentage
Acct Number Description Actual Budget Variance Budget Remaining Of Budget
#DIV/O!
Tatals - - - HDIV/O!
Total Business Unit 252,268.87 252,268.87 - (252,268.87}




Jefferson County
Contingency Fund
For the Year Ended December 31, 2017

Ledger Description General Other Vested
Date UW Ext Benefits
{599900) {599908) {599909)
1-Jan-17 Tax Levy 521,482.00 28,000.00 290,000.00
9-Mar-17 Sheriffi-Walterloo Communication Tower {25,000.00}
13-Apr-17 Replacement of 30 HS laptops (30,000.00)
13-Apr-17 Architectural study of the judicial parking lot {10,000.00}
13-Apr-17 Startup funds for Farm Technology Days £20,000.00)
Total amount available 456,482.00 8,000.00 250,000.00
Net 456,482.00 8,000.00 290,000.00

Authority

Finance Committee
Finance Commitiee
Finance Committee

Finance Commitiee

Publish
Date

3/14/2017
20-Apr-17
20-Apr-17

20-Apr-17



